

Ghenet Andemichael

(510) 508-2325, Oakland, CA | ghenet.andemichael@gmail.com | [Linkedin](#) | [Github](#) | [Portfolio](#)

SUMMARY

Creative full stack developer with proficiency in a variety of front-end and back-end technologies. 6+ years of experience in the software technology and hospitality industry with a proven interpersonal, organizational and analytical skills. Looking to join an engaging team and find creative ways to make an impact while maintaining a high standard of work.

Skills & Tools

Languages: JavaScript (ES6+), Python, Semantic HTML5, CSS3

Server-Side: NodeJS, Express, MongoDB, Mongoose, Firebase, Flask, Auth (bcrypt & JSON web token)

Front End Libraries & Frameworks: React, Redux, Styled-Components, Sass, Gatsby, PostCSS, Bootstrap, Material-UI, BEM, jQuery

Build Tools: Babel, Webpack, Jest testing, RESTful app architecture

Additional Tools & Version Control: Git, Github, Sourcetree, Jira, Kanban, Trello, NPM, Homebrew, ESLint, Heroku, Netlify, Contentful

Soft Skills: GRIT, Action-oriented and result-focused, Quick learner with good grasping ability

Languages: English (Fluent), Tigrigna (Fluent, Native), Amharic (Fluent), Arabic (Conversational), French (Beginner)

Professional Experience

Software Quality Engineer, Adobe, San Francisco, CA [Aug. 2019 - Jan. 2020]

- Test the home Screen of Different Adobe Creative Cloud Products (Ps, Ai, Pr ,Ae ,Id).
- Performed QE checks on performance, functionality, internationalization and accessibility.
- Debugged and provided timely fixes.

Front-End Engineer, Adobe, San Jose [May. 2019 - Aug. 2019]

- Convert hi-res design mockups to pixel-perfect, reusable React components using React, Redux and Sass.
- Build proof-of-concept apps and Serverless solutions.
- Built the Adobe Live module for Adobe Creative Cloud Home using React.js , Redux , Sass , HTML5, node.js , Jest .
- Collaborated with teammates in building Unit tests and fixing bugs.

Airline Reservation Agent, flydubai, Asmara, Eritrea [Aug. 2016 - Oct.2017]

- Customer Care , Issuing and Reissuing tickets and preparing daily sales reports using Airline Reservation Systems like Amadeus .
- Receive information or instructions for performing work assignments.

Software Developer, Eritrean Ministry of Defense , Asmara , Eritrea [Aug. 2012 - Jul. 2016]

- Design, architect, code, and implement components & UI.
- Designed and developed intranet Library web application for veteran soldiers who wanted to take the national academic exam and join college.
- Developed Pharmacy Inventory System(Desktop App) with VB.NET and SQL database.
- Fixed bugs from existing websites and implemented enhancements that significantly improved web functionality and speed.
- Trained over 40 staff members in internal web functions, including steps on how to independently make minor updates or changes.
- Install, maintain and configure hardware and software systems according to company policy.

Education

General Assembly San Francisco, CA [Jan.2019 - Apr.2019]

- Web Development Immersive (Adobe Digital Academy Scholar)

Eritrea Institution of Technology (Asmara, Eritrea) [Sept.2008 - Jun. 2012]

- Bsc. in Computer Science